COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR MATTERS

INDIAN RIVER COUNTY
MEMORANDUM

TO: Jason Brown
County Administrator

FROM: Suzanne Boyll/‘%yé—
Director of Human Resources

DATE: February 15, 2017

SUBJECT: Executive Session

Staff has been collectively bargaining with the IAFF union since April 2016. The parties have
tentatively agreed to many articles of the collective bargaining agreement; however, other articles
of significant financial or administrative impact remain unresolved.

As approved at the February 14, 2017 Board of County Commissioners’ meeting, an executive
session has been scheduled for 10:00 a.m. on February 21, 2017. Members of the bargaining
committee that will be present at the executive session include: Suzanne Boyll, Director of Human
Resources; Michael Zito, Assistant County Administrator; John King, Emergency Services
Director; Brian Burkeen, Emergency Services Assistant Chief; Michael Smykowski, Director,
Management & Budget; and Jeffrey Mandel, Attorney with Fisher & Phillips, LLP; as well as the
County Administrator, Jason E. Brown.

Recommendation

Meet with staff under an executive session to discuss the resolution of the IAFF collective
bargaining agreement.
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